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~ re: Notification in accordanee with Section 47 of the Waste Management Act 1996 as

‘4 amended. of the transfer of Waste Licence W0197-02. in respect of a facility at

Wallace Recycling Ltd, Units 16/17 Mullmgar Busmess Park ‘Mullingar, Co

Westmeath

Dear Ms Loughlin, ‘

1 am to notify you that the Agency has deﬁcided‘ to accept the transfer of Waste Licence
“'W0197-02, in respect of a facility at Wallace Recycling Ltd, Units 16/17 Mullingar’
‘Business Park, Mullingar, Co Westmeath from Wallace Recycling Limited, Units = =~
.16/17 Mullingar Business Park, Mullingar, Co Westmeath to- Mulleadys lelted

o Cloonagh Drumllsh Co Longford.

Please n‘ote the register number assigned to this waste licence is W0197-02. Please
address all future correspondence in relation to this licence to the Office of
;Env1ronmental Enforcement quotmg the register number. '

Yours sincerely,

* :Ann Kehoe
.. Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use .-

Encl.

'cc Mr Anthony Mulleady, Mulleadys Lumted Cloonaugh Drumhsh County

Longford.

Mr George Maloney of Baker Tilly Ryan Glermon Trlmty House Charleston

Road, Ranelagh, Dublm6
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